Santanu Deka

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 12:55 PM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry; Santanu Deka

Cc: Jatin Jain; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: RE: Required Quotation for Signage for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Lalit bhai

As discussed earlier it will be better to go with Wow Chicken brand team as they are aware of the color code and the delivery will be faster.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Amol Dandekar
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 4:13 PM
To: Purushottam Sharma <purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com>; 'Santanu Deka' <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; 'Barnik Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>

Cc: 'Lalit Kumar Chetry' <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Required Quotation for Signage for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati.

Dear Shantanu

Signage quote received from WOW team.
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SIGNAGE &
BRANDING WORK

Providing & Fixing of 4"thk. Blacklit Orange acrylic signage base box. All
Complete As Per Detail Drawing, As Specified And As Directed By Architect
/Project - In - Charge. (size- 3300X400X120 ) (ref. to front elevation &
side) 3D Cut Raised acrylic laser cut letter of "WOW CHICKEN" (300 mm
height text) (ref. to front elevation)

SFT

17

2,350.0

39,950.0

3D Cut Raised acrylic laser cut letter of #CHICKEN FUN" (350 mm height
text) (ref. to front elevation) Backlit acrylic laser cut letter of (200-300mm
height text) to be fixed on SS CNC JUT JALI with 1-1.5inch height SS Stud &
Top to be covered with 5-6 mm Clear Acrylic sheet over the letter

RFT

6,500.0

52,000.0

Translit Clipon as per size having UV printed menu for pos counter having
black border of 25mm thivkness powdercoated as per specification

SFT

20

1,650.0

33,000.0

Supply installation testing & Commessioning of DMB/LED TV (MI/SANSUNG)

32n

32,500.0

130,000.0

Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Purushottam Sharma [mailto:purushottam.sharma@wowmomo.com]
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 4:03 PM

To: 'Santanu Deka' <purchase.gial2@adani.com>; '‘Barnik Bardhan' <barnik.bardhan@wowmomo.com>

Cc: 'Lalit Kumar Chetry' <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Required Quotation for Signage for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati.

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shantanu,

Rates are already provided to you. Kindly go through the initial docs shared.




Regards
Purushottam

From: Santanu Deka [mailto:purchase.gial2@adani.com]

Sent: 22 December 2023 15:59

To: Purushottam Sharma; Barnik Bardhan

Cc: Lalit Kumar Chetry; Amol Dandekar

Subject: Required Quotation for Signage for Wow chicken outlet at LGBI Airport, Guwahati.

Dear Sir

Please find attached PPT containing specifications for Signage for WoW Chicken Outlet.
Please provide us your quotation so that we can proceed further.

Regards

Santanu Deka

Guwahati Airport
8638421196

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:29 AM

To: Lalit Kumar Chetry <LalitKkumar.Chetry@adani.com>; Santanu Deka <purchase.gial2@adani.com>

Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: Wow chicken signage

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Lalit bhai

We need to get the signage done for wow chicken outlet. Refer attached specs. Need a vendor asap.

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

Begin forwarded message:



From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: 19 December 2023 at 6:37:59 PM IST

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Wow chicken _

FYI

Get Outlook for Android

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views

or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



